
   
 

                                 
               

 
 

 
     

       
               

       
     

 

 

           

                 

  

                        

  

                           
                                     

                                          
                

  

                                           
                                 

                                 
                            

  

                                             
                  

jdecker@afdf.org 

From: Alicia Bishop - NOAA Federal <alicia.bishop@noaa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:57 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Fwd: SOAR- Resiliency Program RFP 

Hi All, 

There is an upcoming webinar and Q&A session on the Supporting Oyster Aquaculture and Restoration (SOAR) program, 
and more information about the funding opportunity below. 

Alicia~ 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
From: Molly Bogeberg <molly.bogeberg@tnc.org> 
Date: Thu, Apr 22, 2021 at 12:30 PM 
Subject: SOAR‐ Resiliency Program RFP 
To: nanaar@uw.edu <nanaar@uw.edu> 

Announcing SOAR’s Shellfish Growers Resiliency Fund: 

Webinar and Q&A for the Small and Large RFP 

Subject: Join us – SOAR Shellfish Growers Resiliency Fund Webinar and Q&A 

The Nature Conservancy and The Pew Charitable Trusts’ Supporting Oyster Aquaculture and Restoration (SOAR) 
program issued a request for proposals (RFP) for the new $1 million Shellfish Growers Resiliency Fund (Fund) on March 
29, 2021. The Fund aims to pave the way for a more resilient and sustainable U.S. shellfish industry that benefits the 
ocean and the communities which rely upon it. 

On Wednesday, April 28th, 2021 from 4:00 – 5:30 pm EST the SOAR program will be hosting a virtual webinar and Q&A 
for the broader U.S. shellfish aquaculture community. Participants will have an opportunity to learn more about the 
Fund, as well as better understand the small and large RFP application processes, priorities, eligibility requirements, etc. 
There will also be time at the end of the webinar to ask questions. 

The meeting will take place via Zoom. Please use the link below to register for the webinar. The call will also be recorded 
and sent to anyone who is unable to attend. 
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Registration Link: 
https://tnc.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcqfuysrTsiG9E1eEo0gLOM‐UGNTMs‐KtnE 

Alicia Bishop
Alaska Regional Aquaculture Coordinator
National Marine Fisheries Service 
(907) 586-7224 
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